

Student Success Committee Meeting Minutes



Facilitator: Dr. R. Blonshine & Dr. V. Woodward Date: March 23, 2023 Tim

Time: 1:30pm-2:30pm

Recorder: Linda Garcia LOCATION: Zoom

Vision:			
Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education.			
Mission Statement:			
С	compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue and attain student success.		
Cor	mpton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques for preparing the workforce, and provides clear pathways		
	for completion of programs of study, transition to a university, and securing living-wage employment.		

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

	Bell, Richette	George, Sarah	Wiggins, Lynell		
	Blonshine, Rebekah	Jimenez, Cesar	Willis, Lydell		
	Diaz, George	Manikandan, Gayathri	Woodward, Valerie		
	Donaldson, Brenda	Sosenko, Lauren			

MINUTES:

1) Welcome

- a. Dr. Blonshine provided a summary of the agenda items and a brief introduction.
- 2) Admissions and Records- Richette Bell
 - a. R.Bell was in charge of coming up with a proposal for Petitions Committee.
 - b. R.Bell shared her screen and provided information for Petition Exceptions Committee (PEC), the committee is being established to address the occasional warranted exception to policy or procedure. The committee will create a petition submission process, establish guidelines and procedures. The committee cannot make exceptions to state or federal laws or regulations.
 - c. R.Bell shared recommend faculty or staff to join the committee from EOPS, CalWORKS, SRC ect.
 - d. R.Bell went over the areas that will be addressed by the committee includes Excessive Course Repeat, Drop course with no record, Excused withdrawal, Priority enrollment, withdrawal after deadline, overload exceptions, and overlapping enrollment petitions.
 - e. V.Woodward suggested for overload or 4th repeat for the Dean of the division to review to help assist with the process.
 - f. R.Blonshine shared that it is good to have other people give input and different voices, for the committee members to know there is a time sensitive material.

3) JIT and SSC data from IE- George/ Sosenko

- a. L.Sosenko shared her screen and provided data that G.Diaz has been working on.
- b. L.Sosenko shared the SSC success rates, data was collected on tutoring from summer 2019 to Fall 2022.
- c. The data is to examine the success rates of students who attended the SSC compared to students who did not participate in training.
- d. To investigate the impact of the SSC at Compton College, Students who attend the SSC once were excluded from the analysis, the study

4) Summer Bridge Proposal- R.Blonshine

- a. R.Blonshine shared the proposed schedule for Summer Bridge.
- b. R.Blonshine is proposing for summer bridge to take place two weeks before flex, Monday-Friday it will only take place for one week.
- c. The final day of the summer bridge program will include Vision boards, motivational speaker and certificate of summer bridge completion.
- d. G.Manikandan suggested for two weeks summer bridge to include Ed Ready.
- e. C.Jimenez suggest an incentive for students who attend the Summer Bridge.





Meeting Adjourned.

The Next Scheduled Meeting April 19, 2023